

May 20, 2010

Hey Babe,

A lot has happened in a very short period of time and much has been done. Looking back it has been a very eventful month so far. May 1st Moberly issued a notice to all law enforcement agencies that I would be released May 9th. So the "Fools Bullies and Idiots" arranged to have a grand jury hand down an "Indictment" on May 5th. Then they fraudulently claimed "US Marshalls" would be picking me up on May 10th. But the "US Marshalls" did not come, agent Van Cycle appeared and unlawfully "Kidnapped" 18 USC 1201 me without a lawful warrant.

The morning of the 10th, I was awoken at 4:30 and told to be ready to go at 5:00am. I went to the chow hall and had breakfast then was taken up front and put into a holding cell. Right across from the guard shack, where everyone comes in and out. About 8:00 a CO come in with Van Cycle and another agent he called John. I told the CO that I was supposed to be picked up by "US Marshalls" and I felt threaten by the FBI for their past acts of terrorism. Van Cycle told me to shut up. I asked the CO to identify these agents and take down their information to establish they are now in possession of me. Van Cycle said that is not going to happen and added, "I've got you now." The paper work of my release clearly shows I was supposed to be picked up by "US Marshalls" not the FBI. I was stripped, given a pair of pants 3 sizes too small so I could not button them a tee shirt. Was hand cuffed and shackled and taken out of prison. Outside I was told to keep my mouth shut or they would beat the shit out of me. So I remained silent.

About an hour into the ride to Kansas City, I was told this is what is going to happen. First I was being taken to FBI Head quarters where I would be photo graphed and finger printed, then I would be taken to "US Marshalls" who would do the same, and finally I would be taken before the judge. I asked van Cycle when will I get a copy of the "Warrant" for my arrest. He said there is no warrant for your arrest

we have an "Indictment". I stated so basically you have arrested me on "accusations", without "probable cause", without a "lawful warrant". He told me to shut up, so I did. I was taken to 13th Summit to FBI Headquarters, Finger printed, photographed and 2 DNA Swatches were seized. Then I was taken to the Federal Court House where "US Marshalls" took my finger prints and photographs. Then I was put in a holding cell. Soon a guard took me to a room where a person identified herself as my "Parole Officer" asked me many questions. I asked if she would be my only parole officer and she said no it would be in conjunction with the State of Missouri. I would have two parole officers. I told her I have not been found guilty of anything yet, I have no warrant, not tried or convicted, she said she would be supervising my release on Bond. She also said the Prosecution has requested no bond in my case. To me this woman believed she is "God" and what she says goes no matter what. I was taken back to the holding cell and I assume she called you and told you about the hearing at 2:45 Monday the 10th.

As you know, I challenged Robert Larson to state his true jurisdiction, which he refused to do. I informed him of his "Conflict of Interest" for issuing a warrant without a signed statement of "Probable Cause" and that he would be called as a witness in this case. Of course he refused to recuse himself. I lawfully demanded the case be dismissed as a violation of the 11th Amendment as a case commenced and prosecuted by a "Foreign State". He refused. I was brought to court hand cuffed and shackled without warrant without bail as a "Slave" of Robert Larson. I was taken out of the courtroom and the US Marshall slammed my head against the wall claiming he had more important things to do than listen to me. I was taken back to the cell, stripped naked and searched. Then I was taken to a van and transported to "CCA" (Correction Corporations of America) in Leavenworth, Kansas. This is a "Federal Jail", most prisoners are sent to county jails awaiting trial, but me I am sent to Federal Jail.

Because of the events of the day I was dead tired and upon arrival I was dressed out in jail house orange and put into a holding cell, where I promptly went to sleep on the foot wide metal bench. Soon I was finger printed and photo graphed for the 3rd time and taken to medical. I was asked when my last TB test was and I told them March 15th and they said they had no record of it and gave me another. Then a doctor took my blood pressure and pulse, listened to my heart and asked if I was suicidal or had the desire to hurt others. I replied no and was see to a holding cell, where I went back to sleep. There was another guy waiting there when I arrived. His name is Alfred and he is from Los Angeles Calif. After an hour or two we were taken to "A" wing and put into a cell together, where we spent the night. During the night, I was awoken by combat boots on concrete, the goon squad, those guys in black, with helmets, shields and vests who deal with unruly prisoners came to "A" wing to sit around laughing and joking about some guy they had taken down. This was the end of Monday May 10th, the day I was supposed to be home.

Early Tuesday morning, we, Alfred and I were awakened and taken to "M" Pod and put into a cell and left there until late afternoon, when we were given the ability to make a phone call. We were the only ones in the whole pod and felt kinda out of place. It sure was good to talk with my girl. That night the pod started to fill up and we introduced ourselves and started getting to know each other. The majority of guys in this jail are here on gun charges as felons possessing fire arms. Most have hurt no one or caused any damage. I learned in the Federal System you are guilty thrown in prison to await trial. Bond is most times refused and the reason is always a flight risk and threat to the community. I am truly the minority in here about 50% Mexican, 45% Black and 5% white. The Food is lousey and not much of it. The guards are very open with information. This is a For Profit Prison and you don't get anything free. No Salt or pepper with food. Wednesday was pretty much the same, doctor visits and calling you.

Thursday May 13th I was awakened at 5:00 am and told to get ready for court. After talking to you I learned my court time was 1:30, but I was taken to court and arrived about 6:00 am and sit in a holding cell until my court time. About 9:00 am I get called out and taken to an interview room where I was told, by the woman in front of me, I am your attorney. I told her she was a "foreign agent" and could not represent me. She informed me based upon the report she had dated 12/14/2009 I was diagnosed as delusional and she was going to request a "Mental Evaluation". I told her she was fired, and not to file that motion. She said with what I have told her so far she believes I am delusional because I think she is a "Foreign Agent". I asked if she was a member of the "BAR" and she replied she was, I told her then she is a "Foreign agent" and can not represent an "American Citizen". She asked where did I get this "Foreign Agent" stuff, I informed her 22 USC 611. She then told me it does not say that and that she had been practicing law for 20 years, I told her she is incompetent in law, by accepting a "Title of Nobility" in violation of Article 1, Section 10 of the U.S. Constitution. She then informed me I was delusional and she was mentioning for a mental evaluation. She informed me she had a doctor's appointment and would not be present at the hearing but her assistant would be there in her place. I repeated you're fired and do not represent me, any act by you on my behalf is Fraud 18 USC 1001. I was taken back to my holding cell.

At 1:30 I was taken out hand cuffed and shackled and taken to the court room by "US Marshalls" they said I could look at my friends and family, just don't try to communicate. I was told the judge was only going to hear the Plaintiff and Defense Motions for a "Mental evaluation". There would be no discussion of a Bond today. So when I was given the opportunity to speak I hit them with Prosecutorial Misconduct for the Prosecutor, Judge and defense attorney working to keep me in jail without warrant. I also fired the attorneys right there in court and the magistrate said I could not. That is a Violation of my 6th Amendment Right of Counsel of choice.

You witnessed the proceedings first hand and heard the magistrate refuse "Sui Juris" appearance and attempted to establish me "Pro Se". It is crazy for this magistrate to believe he can get away with this bullshit, but I guess him and the FBI are use to this type of criminal conduct. I see it as "Kidnapping" 18 USC 1201 (c) Conspiracy against rights 18 USC 241 and Deprivation of Rights under color of law 18 USC 242. Your paperwork has eliminated all their claims they didn't know and establish their crimes with malice, intent and knowledge. They are accountable and before this is done I will see them stand trial for the crimes they have committed. Fernando J. Gaitan thinks because a magistrate is committing the crimes he is free and clear, but in fact he is responsible as you well know. If we get them in court again I'm going to bring in "RICO" for interference with commerce, extortion and armed criminal action Robbery. Since Court all has been quiet on my side. They say I could be shipped out to another prison or evaluated locally. I don't know, I kinda think it will be done locally since the court only gave them 30 to 45 days to complete this task.

Hopefully the papers you mailed out today 5/20/2010 will have the desired effect and this Federal and State charges will just disappear. Don't you know that will piss off Van Cycle when he learns they won't be prosecuting this case. It would be icing on the cake, at Moberly he said yah its me the "Bank robber", I said "God has a plan and everything is on schedule". He said "Will see, And I said "Yes we will". He is Hell bent on putting me in prison for helping people I cant understand his obsession with this. What does a man gain who gains the world but loses his soul? To get me here in jail he has broken every law he is sworn to uphold and caused other government officials to join him in his crimes. Just because he is FBI does not give him the authority to break law and hurt others. I believe he will be held to account. for his actions. If not by government then I hope by God.

Well Babe as usual you are in my heart and on my mind. I can't wait to be back home and safe in your arms again. I don't think it will be much longer now that the big boys are being informed. One day at a time baby, do what you have to do to keep it all going as long as you can. Hopefully I'll be free soon and with the stuff Loyal is doing we should be pretty well set once the claims are filed. We will have that great life we have dreamed about. Like "Job" God will bring us through and allow us to prosper. Unlike the FBI God knows our true motivation is to help the people. I hope to see you next Tuesday, but don't get your hopes up because all visits are through glass. No kisses and no hugs, Dammit. Hopefully God will tear down these walls that separate us and we will be reunited real soon.



I was hoping to be cutting the bush by now.

Love Ya Tons

Denny

Lorry
Denny